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Summer Lee  (LKK Auto)

From: bonnie kwok <litigation@bonniekwok.com>

Sent: Friday, 11 December, 2020 2:37 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey; yeeauto pteltd

Subject: [EXTERNAL] PRI - Accident Involving SGQ 4387 K & SDM8889J ON 2 August 2020

Categories: Shailendra

Dear Sirs, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
We hereby give you 2 days' notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of vehicle no. SGQ 4387 K at M/s Yee Auto Pte Ltd, 

Block 160 Sin Ming Drive #02-17 Sin Ming Autocity Singapore 575722. Contact number 6457 5768 /6457 2625. 

 
Regards, 
sg 

 

--  

 BONNIE KWOK LLC 

Advocates & Solicitors 

101A Upper Cross Street  

#08-12 People's Park Centre 

Singapore 058358 

TEL: 6536 6026 

FAX: 6536 2279 

email : litigation@bonniekwok.com 

GST Reg. No.: 201203547Z 

  

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to Fridays from 

8.45 a.m. to 5.45 p.m. and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays. 

-- Email Disclaimer -- 

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, 

you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you 

have received this message in error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender. You are advised to 

carry out your own checks on this message for computer viruses and other defects. Please note that we disclaim 

liability for any loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or other defects. 


